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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: david.williams@fpl.com
Cc: willie.welch@fpl.com; ken_kosky@golder.com; Brien, Linda; Hoefert, Lee; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:00 PM
Attachments: 0850001-029-AC Final AC Permit Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Williams: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PMR) 
Facility Name: MARTIN POWER PLANT 
Project Number: 0850001-029-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: MARTIN


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0850001.029.AC.F_pdf.zip


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com


 


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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PERMITTEE 



Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, Florida  33408 



Authorized Representative:   
Mr. Brad Williams, Regional Plant General Manager



Air Permit No. 0850001-029-AC
Expires:  December 31, 2015



FPL Martin Power Plant
Installation of Electrostatic Precipitators on Units 1 and 2



Facility ID No. 0850001
Martin County



PROJECT AND LOCATION 



This is the final air construction permit authorizing the installation of two Electrostatic Precipitators (ESP) on 
fossil fuel steam generator Units 1 and 2 at the FPL Martin Power Plant to replace the current cyclones used to 
control particulate matter (PM) and particulate matter with a mean diameter of 10 microns or less (PM10) 
emissions from the units.  This project will decrease visible emissions (VE) and PM/PM10 emissions from the 
units.  The existing Martin Power Plant is categorized under Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) No. 4911 for 
electrical services.  The Martin Power Plant is located 7 miles North of Indiantown on State Road 710, at 21900 
SW Warfield Blvd., Indiantown, Martin County, Florida.  The Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) coordinates 
for this site are Zone 17, 542.68 km East and 2992.65 km North.  Latitude is:  27 03’ 25” North; and Longitude 
is:  80 33’ 55” West. 



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information); Section 2 
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).  
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations which 
are defined in Appendix CF of Section 4 of this permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), 
and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The 
permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this permit and as 
described in the application, approved drawings, plans, and other documents on file with the Department.  This 
project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. 



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 



   



 
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 



(including the Final Determination and Final Permit with Appendices) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to 



these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested 



before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



Mr. Brad Williams, FPL, Plant Manager david.williams@fpl.com  
Mr. Willie Welch, FPL willie.welch@fpl.com  
Mr. Kennard Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates, Inc. ken_kosky@golder.com 



Ms. Linda Brien, DEP, SE District Office  linda.brien@dep.state.fl.us 
Mr. Lee Hoefert, P.E., DEP, SE District Office lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 forney.kathleen@epa.gov 



Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 ceron.heather@epa.gov 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP, OPC lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this 
date, pursuant to §120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated 
Department Clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. 
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FACILITY AND PROJECT DESCRIPTION 



The project is to construct an ESP on each fossil fuel steam generator Units 1 and 2 at the Martin Power Plant.  
The existing cyclones used to control PM/PM10 emissions from the units will be removed and replaced by the two 
new ESP.  In addition, to handle the additional fly ash collected by the ESP, a fly ash handling, storage and 
shipment system, including two storage silos, will be installed.  Finally, as part of the ESP construction, 
foundations for ancillary pollution control equipment may be installed.  The plant is installing the ESP to meet the 
emission limits in the 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 63, Subpart UUUUU - National Emission Standards 
for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units.  The 
facility will be subject to this regulation in the future.  The additional foundations may be installed should 
ancillary control equipment be necessary for additional emission reductions in the future.  A review pursuant to 
the rules for Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) and a determination of Best Available Control 
Technology (BACT) pursuant to Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. were not required. 



This project involves the installation of two new ESP to control PM/PM10 emissions on the following existing 
emissions units (EU) at the Martin Power Plant:   



EU ID No. EU Description



001 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator No. 1 



002 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator No. 2 



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



 The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



 The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



 The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



 The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C. 



 The facility is subject to the provisions of the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR), including applicable portions 
of Chapters 62-204, 62-210 and 62-296, F.A.C. 



 The facility is subject to Chapter 62-204.800, F.A.C., for New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) under 
Section 111 of the CAA and NESHAP under Section 112 of the CAA. 
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1. Permitting Authority:  The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and 
Compliance, Division of Air Resource Management, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
(Department).  The Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blair Stone Road (MS 
#5505), Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  All documents related to applications for permits to operate an 
emissions unit shall be submitted to the same office. 



2. Compliance Authority:  All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests and 
notifications shall be submitted to the Air Resource Management Section of the Department’s Southeast 
District Office at 400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida  33401.  The 
telephone number of the district office is 561/681-6600.   



3. Appendices:  The following Appendices are attached as part of this permit and must be complied with by 
the permittee: 
a. Appendix CC: Common Conditions; 
b. Appendix CF: Citation Formats and Glossary of Common Terms; 
c. Appendix CTR: Common Testing Requirements; and 
d. Appendix GC: General Conditions. 



4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures:  Unless otherwise specified in this permit, 
the construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities 
and specifications stated in the application.  The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of:  Chapter 
403, F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296, and 62-297, F.A.C.  Issuance of 
this permit does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local 
permitting or regulations. 



5. New or Additional Conditions:  For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if 
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions.  The 
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, 
and on application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time.  [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.] 



6. Modifications:  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of 
construction.  No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be 
modified without obtaining an air construction permit from the Department.  Such permit shall be 
obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.  [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), 
F.A.C.] 



7. Application for Title V Permit:  This permit authorizes specific modifications and/or new construction on 
the affected emissions units, as well as initial operation to determine compliance with conditions of this 
permit.  A Title V operation permit is required for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit.  The 
permittee shall apply for a Title V operation permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but 
no later than 180 days after completing the required work and commencing operation (both units).  To 
apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application form, 
compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require.  The 
application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance 
Authority.  [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220, and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.] 
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The specific conditions in this section apply to the following Emissions Units: 



EU ID No EU Description



001 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator No. 1 



002 Fossil Fuel Fired Steam Generator No. 2 



Both emissions units are identical in configuration and each one is an 863.3 megawatt (MW) maximum capacity 
fossil fuel fired steam generator unit, equipped with low nitrogen oxides (NOX) dual fuel firing burners to reduce 
emissions of nitrogen oxides; and multicyclones (mechanical dust collectors) to control particulate matter (PM) 
emissions.  In addition, the units have a continuous emission monitoring system for measuring opacity, NOX and 
sulfur dioxide.  Emissions Unit (EU) 001 commenced commercial operation in December 1980.  Emissions Unit 
002 commenced commercial operation in June 1981.  The stack heights of both EU 001 and EU 002 are 499 feet.  
For EU 001 and EU 002:  stack diameter is 36 feet; flow rate is 2,634,519 actual cubic feet per minute (acfm) at 
338°F; and exit velocity is 43.1 feet per second (fps). 



1. Previous Permits.  This permitting action sets a new PM/PM10 limit for these emissions units at 0.03 pounds 
per million British thermal units (lb/MMBtu) of heat input.  The previous limit of 0.10 lb/MMBtu was 
established by federal regulation in NSPS 40 CFR 60, Subpart D, adopted and incorporated by reference in 
Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C.   



AUTHORIZED EQUIPMENT 



2. ESP.  The permittee is authorized to construct a Siemens Environmental Systems & Services (SESS) rigid 
frame type dry electrostatic precipitator (ESP) for each fossil fuel steam generator unit (total of two per site), 
complete with rapper systems, control systems, and various other auxiliaries for a complete system.  The ESP 
will replace the cyclones currently used to control PM/PM10 emissions.  Each ESP will have the following 
approximate design specifications:  four (4) cells across the gas flow, six (6) mechanical fields along the gas 
flow, with twenty-four (24) independent electrical bus sections.  The ESP is designed to process 100 percent 
of the total unit flue gas from the upstream air heater to remove solid particulate matter before exhausting to 
the stack.  Design current density is 0.047 milliampere per square foot (mA/ft2) of plate area.  The specific 
collection area is 105 square feet per 1,000 actual cubic feet per minute (acfm).  The ESP will have an energy 
management system to adjust the current as needed.  Total installed power rating is 2,832 kilovolt-amperes 
(kVA).  The design residence time is about 10 seconds.  Each ESP will have 1,056 collection plates.  The 
plates will be periodically cleaned by a rapping system to release the layer of ash.  The ash will fall into each 
of 24 hoppers and will be transferred into a silo.  [Application No. 0850001-029-AC; and, Rules 62-4.070(3) 
& 62-210.200(PTE), F.A.C.] 



3. Fly Ash Handling, Storage and Shipment System.   
a. Authorized Construction.  The permittee is authorized to construct an ash handling, storage and shipment 



system consisting of the following major equipment components: 
(1) Fly Ash Handling.  The fly ash handling equipment will consist of totally enclosed hoppers and drop 



points associated with the collection and transfer of fly ash from the ESP used to control PM 
emissions from EU 001 and 002 to the storage silos.  The fly ash handling equipment will be 
pneumatic. 



(2) Fly Ash Storage.  The fly ash storage equipment will consist of two storage silos and associated 
baghouses to control PM emissions.  The silo system will have the capacity of 5 days of active 
storage volume for the site’s two units. 



(3) Pug Mill.  A pug mill or its equivalent will be installed to stabilize the fly ash with water before 
loading into covered trucks for shipment off site.  The pug mill will include a water spray system to 
control fugitive PM emissions while off loading the fly ash to the covered trucks. 



(4) Fly Ash Shipment.  The fly ash shipment equipment will consist of the drop points and chutes 
associated with the transfer of the fly ash from the storage silo to trucks. 
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b. Exemption From Regulation.  Based upon the design specifications contained in the permit application, 
this group of emissions activities has been deemed exemptible due to the low level of PM generated 
during operation.  This exemption from specific periodic regulatory requirements is granted provided the 
system is designed, built and operated according to the following specifications:  
(1) Silo Transfer Rate.  The design maximum process throughput rates of fly ash resulting from the 



installation of the ESP are 1,626 pounds per hour (lb/hr) (dry) equating to 39,024 pounds per day and 
7,122 TPY of fly ash from each fossil fuel-fired steam electric generator unit.  The fly ash will be 
stored in two silos.  PM emissions from each silo during loading will be controlled by a baghouse 
(bin vent filter system).  The fly ash will be off loaded to trucks to be transported off site.  
Approximately two trucks per storage silo per day will be used to transport the fly ash off site.  
Fugitive emissions during truck loading will be controlled by a water spray system.  The moisture 
content of the fly ash off loaded to the trucks is expected to be approximately 30%. 



(2) Air Pollution Reduction Strategies.  The permittee will utilize the following air pollution control 
strategies on the fly ash handling, storage and shipment system: 
(a) Fly Ash Conveying System.  To the extent practicable, the fly ash conveying system shall be 



confined and enclosed.  If the final design specifies the installation of baghouses to control 
fugitive dust from fly ash transfer points, drop points, hoppers and chutes, the baghouses shall be 
designed to achieve a dust outlet loading of 0.005 grains per dry standard cubic foot (gr/dscf).  



(b) Fly Ash Storage Silos.  Two bin vent filter baghouses (or equivalent) will be designed, installed 
and maintained to remove PM from the fly ash storage silos exhaust during loading operations.  It 
is expected that a Siemens Size 33 Model 36 WCC Bin Vent High Energy Pulse Cleaned 
Cartridge will be specified as a component of the baghouses.  The baghouses will be installed and 
operational before the silos become operational.  The baghouses will be designed to achieve a 
dust outlet loading of 0.005 gr/dscf.  The air volume flow rate will be approximately 2,100 feet 
per minute.   



(c) Final Design.  Depending on the final equipment selection, the permittee may demonstrate to the 
Permitting Authority that the final baghouse design specification is equivalent to a dust outlet 
loading of 0.005 gr/dscf. 



[Application No. 0850001-029-AC; and, Rules 62-4.070(3), 62-210.200(PTE) & 62-210.300(3)(b), F.A.C.] 



4. Ancillary Pollution Control Equipment.  Foundations for ancillary pollution control equipment are authorized 
to be installed as part of this project.  The ancillary pollution control equipment may be required in the future 
to meet new federally mandated pollutant emission limits.  [Application No. 0850001-029-AC] 



5. Circumvention.  The permittee shall not circumvent the ESP or allow the emission of air pollutants without 
this equipment operating properly per the manufacturers operating instructions when firing oil.  [Rule 62-
210.650, F.A.C.] 



EMISSIONS STANDARDS 



6. PM/PM10 Emissions Limit.  PM/PM10 emissions shall not exceed 0.03 pounds per million Btu of heat input 
(lb/MMBtu) except for periods of startup or shutdown.  [Application No. 0850001-029-AC and 40 CFR 63 
Subpart UUUUU, Table 2;   Rules 62-210.700(1) & (2), F.A.C.] 



7. PM/PM10 Emissions Limit During Soot Blowing and Load Change:  PM/PM10 emissions shall not exceed 
0.10 lb/mmBtu during the 3-hours in any 24-hour period of excess emissions allowed for boiler cleaning (soot 
blowing) and load change.  A load change occurs when the operational capacity of the unit is in the 10% to 
100% capacity range, other than startup or shutdown, which exceeds 10% of the unit’s rated capacity and 
which occurs at a rate of 0.5% per minute or more.  [Application No. 0850001-029-AC and Rule 62-
210.700(3), F.A.C.].  



UNIT TUNING AFTER ESP INSTALLATION  



8. Excess Emissions:  After installation of an ESP on a fossil fuel steam generator unit, excess emissions are 
allowed for that unit for a total of 300 hours while the unit is tuned to meet the NOX and CO emission limits 
specified in the Title V Air Operation Permit (DEP File No. 0850001-021-AV).  Tuning must be completed 
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within 30 operating days for each unit once tuning commences.   
[Applicant’s Request and Rule 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.] 



TESTING AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS 



9. Initial Compliance Tests.  The stack associated with each EU shall be tested to demonstrate initial compliance 
with the emissions standards for VE given in 40 CFR 60.42 and the emissions standards for PM/PM10 given 
in Specific Condition 6 of this subsection.  The initial tests shall be conducted within 60 days after achieving 
permitted capacity, but not later than 180 days after initial operation of the EU after installation of the ESP.  
[Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-297.310(7)(a)1, F.A.C.] 



10. Annual Compliance Tests.  During each federal fiscal year (October 1st to September 30th), the stack 
associated with each EU shall be tested to demonstrate compliance with the emissions standards for PM/PM10 
given in Specific Condition 6 of this subsection.  [Rules 62-4.070(3) and 62-297.310(7)(a)4, F.A.C.] 



11. Test Requirements.  The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority in writing at least 15 days prior to 
any required tests.  Tests shall be conducted in accordance with the applicable requirements specified in 
Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(7)(a)9, F.A.C.] 



12. Test Methods.  Required tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference methods. 



Method Description of Method and Comments 



EPA 1-4 Traverse Points, Velocity and Flow Rate, Gas Analysis, and Moisture Content 



EPA 5, 5B 
or 17 



Method for Determining Particulate Matter Emissions (All PM is assumed to be PM10.) 



EPA 9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources 



The above methods are described in Appendix A of 40 CFR 60 which is adopted by reference in Rule 62-
204.800, F.A.C.  No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the 
Department.  [Rules 62-204.800 and 62-297.100, F.A.C.; Appendix A of 40 CFR 60] 



RECORDS AND REPORTS 



13. Test Reports.  The permittee shall prepare and submit reports for all required tests in accordance with the 
requirements specified in Appendix CTR (Common Testing Requirements) of this permit.  For each test run, 
the report shall also indicate the operating rate.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.] 



 








						2012-12-10T13:06:04-0500


			Syed Arif








						2012-12-10T16:24:12-0500


			Lynn Scearce



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: Delivered: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:00 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom
Subject: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Brien, Linda; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:01 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us"Brien, Linda
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us"lee.hoefert@dep.state.fl.us
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Williams, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Welch, Willie; ken_kosky@golder.com; Brien, Linda; Hoefert, Lee; forney.kathleen@epa.gov;


ceron.heather@epa.gov; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, December 13, 2012 5:16:16 PM


Documents received


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Williams, David
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



mailto:David.Williams@fpl.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Willie.Welch@fpl.com

mailto:ken_kosky@golder.com

mailto:Linda.Brien@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lee.Hoefert@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0850001.029.AC.F_pdf.zip

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



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:40:58 PM


Your message was read on Monday, December 10, 2012 4:40:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Hoefert, Lee
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:40:40 PM


Your message was read on Monday, December 10, 2012 4:40:38 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOEFERT_L

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Kosky, Ken
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:42 PM


Your message was read on Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:19 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com

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
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:27 PM


Your message was read on Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:16 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 7:09:58 AM


Your message was read on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 7:09:57 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: david.williams@fpl.com; willie.welch@fpl.com
Subject: Relayed: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:34:01 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:david.williams@fpl.com"david.williams@fpl.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:willie.welch@fpl.com"willie.welch@fpl.com
Subject: 0850001-029-AC, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Martin Power Plant, Final Permit 
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:david.williams@fpl.com

mailto:willie.welch@fpl.com



